ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION 630-407-6767

www.dupagecounty.gov/environmental

MEMORANDUM

To: Sheila Rutledge, Chair
Environmental Committee Members

From: Joy Hinz, Environmental & Sustainability Programs Manager
Date:  April 22, 2025

Re: Food Waste Prevention Week Recap

Food Waste Prevention Week was April 7% — 13, As a partner, the Division provided
outreach and awareness via the Cool DuPage social media platforms and newsletter.
The attached bingo card was placed in the 421 cafeteria and employees were
encouraged to take one and engage with Cool DuPage on social media.

Below are some of the items that were posted on social media. Cool DuPage has also
recently launched on LinkedIn and Instagram and is regularly posting about events in
the County and other important environmental topics.

Food Waste Prevention Week
1-Q
§. Alexa, play "The Beat Goes On" by Sonny & Cher
Food Waste Prevention Week 2025 may be ending, but the “beet” goes on! Download your

Food Waste Top 10 Playlist to track your progress, set goals, and reduce waste all year. Be a
# and keep the rhythm alive all year long to make a lasting impact! # 1 :
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1 Food Waste Prevention Week.

§. Alexa, play "HOT TO GO" by Chappell Roan
Keep your meals HOT TO GO and food waste low! r practice, a late meeting, or a

ometimes, despite our best efforts to meal plan. we just
intends to buy food only
o and

Femix that's sure 1o please a
spontaneous make 3 deficious grilled cheese!
don't get around to cooking every dish we prepped for the week. No ol
to let it go to waste. Here's a smart tip: When planning your weekly meals, be a #
schedule one less dinner to account for
those unexpected takeout nights! #FoodLo

NOW PLAYING
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Village of Westmont, Government and 12 others.

kend n't miss out!
Mark your i & tag someone in the comments who needs 1o join you! @8

To find out i - L r an event, visit
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